

Tiwana Williams

Cedar Hill, TX 75104

tiwana.w@yahoo.com

+1 214 694 4614

Compassionate Registered Nurse with 15+ years experience in clinical settings providing nursing care to diverse populations. Specialized in critical care for 19 years. Provided critical evaluation of critically ill patients, and managed complex medication/treatment regimens. Developed strong clinical and people skills. Desire to utilize ICU expertise as an acute care nurse with opportunity for advancement.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Staff RN ICU

HCA Healthcare - Arlington, TX

November 2020 to July 2021

Managing critically ill and Covid positive patients. Vent management, medication administration, managing arterial line, assessing patients, admitting/discharging patients, computer documentation, assisting with bedside procedures, assisting with code blues and RRTs. Multiple drip management. Seasonal position only.

RN/ICU

Methodist Health System - Dallas, TX

February 2017 to September 2020

Patient care of critically ill patients in ICU. Primary care, assessment, and evaluation of patients, EKG and ABG interpretation, ventilator management, administering IV fluids and medication, assisting with bedside procedures, assisting in code blue and RRT emergency situations, drawing labs, managing critically ill, prone, Covid patients, and administering medications for conscious sedation,

House supervisor/icu

Ernest Health - Mesquite, TX

March 2008 to February 2017

Chronic patient care in icu unit, adeptly handling all aspects of treatment from medication to wound care to monitoring for 3 patients per shift.

Primary care, assessment and evaluation of patients.

Charge nurse on med surf, high observation and icu floor. Oversaw average of 40 patients per shift.

Oversaw and managed clinical and support staff in patient care activities while maintaining a high level of staff morale and professionalism.

Pharmacological and non-pharmacological management and treatment of various disorders and diseases.

Self-directed with astute judgment skills. High level of personal accountability.

Assessed need for, ordered, obtained and interpreted appropriate lab tests.

Liaised between patients and physicians to ensure patient comprehension of treatment plans.

Liaised between patients and physicians to ensure patient comprehension of treatment plans

Evaluated patient care needs, prioritized treatment, and maintained patient flow.

Trained new staff.

Charge nurse

Dallas regional - Mesquite, TX
September 2001 to March 2008

EKG interpretation

Demonstrated ability to lead and motivate outstanding healthcare teams.

Contributed substantially to successful department JCAHO accreditation.

Evaluated patient care needs, prioritized treatment, and maintained patient flow.

Managed clinical oversight for 20 -bed unit.

Performed adenosine and dobutamine stress test.

Floated to ICU and ER.

Education

Bachelor of Science in Nursing

University of Texas at Tyler - Palestine, TX
2000

Associate of Science

Lon Morris college - Jacksonville, TX
1998

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: October 2022

State: TX

RN

Expires: October 2021

State: TX

Skills

- Critical Care Experience (10+ years)
- Nursing (10+ years)
- ICU Experience (10+ years)
- Nursing (10+ years)
- Primary Care Experience (10+ years)
- Medication Administration (10+ years)
- Nursing (10+ years)
- Triage (2 years)
- Nursing (10+ years)

- Laboratory Experience (10+ years)
- EMR Systems (10+ years)
- Hospital Experience (10+ years)
- Vital Signs
- Supervising Experience (8 years)
- Epic (3 years)
- Ventilator
- Acute care
- Patient monitoring
- Basic IV
- Care plans

Certifications and Licenses

BLS, ACLS

February 2020 to February 2022

CPR Certification

TNCC Certification

Compact State Nurse License

Additional Information

SKILLS

Acute care expertise High level of autonomy
Preceptor In-depth knowledge of intravenous therapy
Patient evaluation/intervention
Qualified critical care nurse
Problem resolution capability
Professional bedside manner
Thorough physical assessments
Tracheotomy care
Patient and family advocacy